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Date:   October-18-19 
To:  Bidders for Norfolk County Bid No. PW-FAC-19-17 
  Generator Replacement at the Gilbertson Administration Building 
From:  Dave Fleming, Facilities Technologist, Public Works 

dave.fleming@norfolkcounty.ca 
Subject:  Addendum No. 1 (3 pages) 

ADDENDUM No. 1 
This Addendum shall form part of the Contract Documents.  

The Bidders should acknowledge receipt of this Addendum on the Submission 
Form – Appendix A.  

 
The date of closing of this tender shall be extended by one week from 

 Tuesday, October-22-19 to:  
Tuesday, October-29-19 

 
1. Question: 

Would T&T Power Group be allowed as an approved equivalent supplier for 
this contract? 
 
Answer: 
Yes. 
 

2. Question: 
Will the new gas meter be supplied by the owner? 
 
Answer: 
Yes. 
 

3. Question: 
Can you include the preferred method for the gas line? 
 
Answer: 
Approved Gas Line method: 5 PSI will be supplied to the main line on the roof 
and will require a new 5PSI to inches regulator for each of the 4 branches off 
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of it.  A new 1 and 1/2” line shall run from the main line on the roof to a new 
appropriately sized regulator at the new generator. 
 

4. Question: 
What is completion schedule for this project in respects with lead times for the 
Generator delivery dates? 
 
Answer: 
Once unit lead time is determined, an installation schedule must be supplied 
to the County.  
 

5. Question: 
Are three references required in order to be a successful bidder? 
 
Answer: 
As per Section 2.2.4 d.  Bidders are required to submit the Proof of Ability and 
Reference Form. As per Appendix C – Proof of Ability and Reference Form. 
“The following form must be completed accurately and in full, using the form 
provided.” 
 

6. Question: 
Can you kindly confirm the required operating voltage for the new 175KW NG 
genset? 
 
Answer: 
The new generator shall provide 600V. 
 

7. Question: 
Since the Gas line is an optional price, would the company installing the gas 
line be responsible for the actual natural gas connections to the new 
generator? 
 
Answer: 
No, the final natural gas connection shall be included in the mandatory 
pricing. 
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8. Question: 

Is there any fire alarm connections to the existing generator? 
 
Answer: 
No. 
 

9. Question: 
Is backup power required if work is done during the week Monday to Friday? 
 
Answer: 
No. 
 

10. Question: 
Can replacement be done during the day with testing of system after hours? 
 
Answer: 
Yes, that is the preferred method. 

 
End of Addendum  
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